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DATE: September 1 1,2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Lee R. Colson, Division of Economic 
Regulation 
Keino Young, Office of General Counsel 

Classification 
RE: Tampa Electric for confidential 

On August 1, 2007, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) and Progress Energy Florida 
(PEF) filed their petition to Determine Need for Electrical Transmission Line in Docket No. 
070393-EI. TECO and PEF incorporating by reference therein, the supporting joint prefiled 
direct testimony and exhibits of Brantley Tillis of PEF and Thomas J. Szelistowski of TECO. 

On August 1, 2007, TECO and PEF filed a single confidential version of the prefiled 
Exhibit FT/TJS-10 to the Joint Prefiled Direct Testimony of Brantley Tillis of PEF and Thomas 
J. Szelistowski of TECO with the Commission. TECO and PEF stated that the unredacted pages 
of prefiled Exhibit FT/TJS-10 that are highlighted in yellow contains critical energy 
infrastructure information and ask that it be treated as confidential proprietary business 
information as defined under Section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes. 

Staff has reviewed TECO and PEF's prefiled Exhibit FT/TJS-IO to the Joint Prefiled 
Direct Testimony of Brantley Tillis of PEF and Thomas J. Szelistowski of TECO. This exhibit 
contains information on TECO and PEF's energy infrastructure that staff believes would be of 
little value to assist the Commission in reaching-& decision. Therefore, Staff recommends that 
this exhibit be returned to TECO and PEF. 
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